
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2018________ 

AGENDA 

 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call-Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Election of Chair 

5. Election of Vice-Chair 

6. Review & Establish Meeting Time 

7. Approve Minutes – April 10, 2018 Human Services Board Meeting 

8. Correspondence 

9. Public Comment 

10. Program Reports 

a. Behavioral Health Verbal Report – Donna Altepeter & Staff 

b. Written Collective Unit Report 

c. 2018-1st Quarter Unit Statistical Report 

11. Continuing / Pending Business 

a. Resource Center Building Update 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. Vouchers 

12. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

13. New Business 

a. Written-Off Presentation 

b. Transportation Program Update  

c. Personal Care Program Ending  

d. Completion of Introductory Period – Jennifer Fitzgerald 

14. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

15. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, June 12, 2018, 4:00pm 

16. Meeting Per Diem Code 

17. Adjourn Meeting 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 

Tuesday,  
May 8, 2018 

8:30 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

1



29 30 1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 Mother's Day 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 Memorial Day 29 30 31 1 2

3 4 Notes

**Committee meetings may be adjusted due to the timing 

of the 4th Tuesday of County Board.

Saturday

9-11 Highway Safety

Proposed County Board / Committee Meeting Schedule

May 2018
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

2-4 Resource Planning

10:30-12 Public Safety 9-11 Human Services 9-11 Facilities & Parks 9-11 Land Conservation

4-6 Board of Health 3-5 Legislative 3-5 Ag Extension 3-5 Technology Services

9-11 Highway 9-11 Administrative

6-8 B of Adjustment

3-5 Finance

2-4 Resource Planning

9-11 County Board

5-7 Library Board

6-8 B of Adjustment

S M T W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30

April '18
S M T W Th F Sa

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

June '18

2



27 28 Memorial Day 29 30 31 1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 Father's Day 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

1 2 Notes

Saturday

Proposed County Board / Committee Meeting Schedule

June 2018
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

2-4 Resource Planning

9-11 Highway 9-11 Human Services 9-11 Facilities & Parks

4-6 Board of Health 3-5 Legislative 3-5 Ag Extension 3-5 Technology Services

1-3 Public Safety

9-11 Administative

6-8 B of Adjustment

3-5 Finance

2-4 Resource Planning

9-11 County Board

5-7 Library Board

6-8 B of Adjustment

S M T W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30 31

May '18
S M T W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31

July '18

3



1 2 3 4 Independence Day 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 Parents' Day 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31 1 2 3 4

5 6 Notes

Saturday

Proposed County Board / Committee Meeting Schedule

July 2018
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

2-4 Resource Planning

9-11 Highway 9-11 Human Services 9-11 Facilities & Parks 9-11 Land Conservation

4-6 Board of Health 3-5 Legislative 3-5 Ag Extension 3-5 Technology Services

1-3 Public Safety

9-11 Administrative

6-8 B of Adjustment

3-5 Finance

2-4 Resource Planning

9-11 County Board

5-7 Library Board

6-8 B of Adjustment

S M T W Th F Sa

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

June '18
S M T W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31

August '18

4



29 30 31 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31 1

2 3 Labor Day Notes

Saturday

9-11 Highway Safety

Proposed County Board / Committee Meeting Schedule

August 2018
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

2-4 Resource Planning

9-11 Highway 9-11 Human Services 9-11 Facilities & Parks

4-6 Board of Health 3-5 Legislative 3-5 Ag Extension 3-5 Technology Services

1-3 Public Safety

9-11 Administative

6-8 B of Adjustment

3-5 Finance

(Joint MTG w/ Finance) 2-4 Resource Planning

9-11 County Board

5-7 Library Board

6-8 B of Adjustment

S M T W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31

July '18
S M T W Th F Sa

1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

September '18

5



26 27 28 29 30 31 1

2 3 Labor Day 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 1 Notes

Saturday

Proposed County Board / Committee Meeting Schedule

September 2018
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

3-5 Finance (Budget)

2-4 Resource Planning

9-11 Highway 9-11 Human Services 9-11 Facilities & Parks 9-11 Land Conservation

4-6 Board of Health 3-5 Legislative 3-5 Ag Extension 3-5 Technology Services

1-3 Public Safety

9-11 Administative

6-8 B of Adjustment

3-5 Finance

2-4 Resource Planning

WCA Conference WCA Conference WCA Conference 9-11 County Board

5-7 Library Board

6-8 B of Adjustment

S M T W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31

August '18
S M T W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

October '18

6



30 1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31 Halloween 1 2 3

4 Daylight Saving 5 Notes

Saturday

Proposed County Board / Committee Meeting Schedule

October 2018
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

2-4 Resource Planning

9-11 Highway 9-11 Human Services 9-11 Facilities & Parks

4-6 Board of Health 3-5 Legislative 3-5 Ag Extension 3-5 Technology Services

1-3 Public Safety

9-11 Administrative

6-8 B of Adjustment

3-5 Finance

2-4 Resource Planning

9-11 County Board

5-7 Library Board

6-8 B of Adjustment

S M T W Th F Sa

1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

September '18
S M T W Th F Sa

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30

November '18

7



28 29 30 31 Halloween 1 2 3

4 Daylight Saving 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 Veterans Day 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 Thanksgiving 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 1

2 3 Chanukah Notes

* Winter Schedule begins for County Board.  Other committee

   meetings may be adjusted if necessary.

Saturday

9-11 Highway Safety

Proposed County Board / Committee Meeting Schedule

November 2018
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

9-11 Highway 9-11 Human Services 9-11 Facilities & Parks 9-11 Land Conservation

4-6 Board of Health 3-5 Legislative 3-5 Ag Extension 3-5 Technology Services

1-3 Public Safety 2-4 Resource Planning

10-12 County Board*

3-5 Finance

1-3 Administrative

5-7 Library Board 6-8 B of Adjustment

2-4 Resource Planning

6-8 B of Adjustment

S M T W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

October '18
S M T W Th F Sa

1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

December '18

8



25 26 27 28 29 30 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 Christmas Eve 25 Christmas Day 26 27 28 29

30 31 New Year's Eve Notes

* Winter Schedule begins for County Board.  Other committee

   meetings may be adjusted if necessary.

Saturday

Proposed County Board / Committee Meeting Schedule

December 2018
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

9-11 Highway 9-11 Human Services 9-11 Facilities & Parks

4-6 Board of Health 3-5 Legislative 3-5 Ag Extension 3-5 Technology Services

1-3 Public Safety 2-4 Resource Planning

9-11 Administrative

3-5 Finance

10-12 County Board

5-7 Library Board 6-8 B of Adjustment

2-4 Resource Planning

S M T W Th F Sa

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30

November '18
S M T W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30 31

January '19

9



 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, April 10, 2018 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the April 10, 2018 meeting of the Door County Human Services Board 

to order at 8:30am in the Government Center’s Chambers Room. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chair Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Roy Englebert, Tom Leist, Megan Lundahl, Joe Miller, 

Robert Rau and Laura Vlies Wotachek, 

Excused: Wayne Kudick 

Staff Present: Joseph Krebsbach-Director; Cori McFarlane-Deputy Director; JoAnn Bauman-

Department Accountant/Finance;  Doreen Goddard-Children & Families Manager; McKenzie 

Erickson, Deb Fehrman, Brett Hayner, Mark Hill, Amy LeFevre-Child Protection & Juvenile Justice 

Social Workers; Julie Grondin-Children & Families Aide and Shawn Barlament–Office 

Manager/Recording Secretary.  

Others Present: None 

Board members present established a quorum. 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

A motion was made by Roy Englebert and seconded by Tom Leist to adopt the agenda.  All were 

in favor. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Laura Vlies Wotachek motioned to approve the March 13th, 2018 Human Services Board meeting 

minutes.  This was seconded by Robert Rau.  Minutes were corrected as several Board members 

noted that the date for the upcoming April 2018 meeting did not include the date.  All approved. 

 

5. Correspondence-  

None 

 

6. Public Comment-  

Joe Krebsbach introduced Beth Chisholm, a veteran of our Children’s Protection Service & Juvenile 

Justice Programs as our new Children’s Services Manager. 

Joe extended a thank you to Mark Moeller, this committee’s Chair, for his support to the department 

and staff since 2005. Those present at the meeting gave Mark a standing ovation for his service. 

 

7. Program Reports- 

a. Children’s Protection Service & Juvenile Justice Verbal Report – Dori Goddard 

Dori asked her staff of certified social workers to introduce themselves and explain their specific 

role within the unit.  Responsibilities include juvenile justice intakes assigned by the courts 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the next 

regular meeting. 

 

 

10



which include case management, recruitment of Foster Care homes and maintenance of 

current home licenses, provide Foster Care & Kinship Care when necessary, substantiate mal-

treatment in child protection referrals, long term plans for unification with parents if in the best 

interest of the child and also parent education.   

So far in 2018 truancy referrals have exceeded each of the past years’ totals with children 

being referred at a much younger age.  These higher rates are also true for the number of 

children in Foster and Kinship Care. Currently there are six (6) adolescents on electronic 

monitoring devices as the final effort to keep them out of secure detention.  The trend is not in 

a positive direction.  Comprehensive Community Services (CCS), Mental Health and AODA 

services are critical to reverse the trend. 

Helen Bacon asked if parents were receptive to services.  In response, parents may be hesitant 

at first.  There are now waitlists for the in-home parent education that is specifically tailored to 

each family.  It can be difficult for parents to focus on the option of education when their family’s 

basic needs of housing, food and clothing are in jeopardy. 

Dori extended her appreciation to the Board for their overall support and the approval of the 

new aide position.  This is extremely helpful to the social workers to maintain their focus on 

delivery of services. 

b. Written Collective Unit Report 

No questions asked. 

 

8. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Resource Center Building Updates 

Better weather will help kick-off the spring projects of parking lot asphalt and landscaping.  

Reinstallation of restroom fixtures has been completed to raise the height of the toilets.  8 of 

the 10 acoustic panels have been installed.  There continues to be constant review of the 

building structure and new equipment to make sure that all is working properly and corrected 

if needed.  Roy Englebert provided feedback from his recent visit to the ADRC, sharing that the 

front desk appeared to be more of a work station.  He suggested that those behind the desk 

greet all guests as they enter the building. 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

 There are 3 candidates for the Behavioral Health Therapist position. 

 The Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Manager position is being re-posted. 

 The Business Manager position will be reposted as the individual who verbally 

accepted the offer was not able to follow through with the commitment. 

 A CCS Service Facilitator position will be posted once the CCS Manager position has 

been filled. 

c. Juvenile Corrections Update 

The State will close Lincoln Hills as a juvenile facility and create 5 regional facilities that will 

allow juveniles to be placed closer to home and to provide more proactive services of therapy 

and counseling.  Currently our department uses Sheboygan County and Marinette County 

Group Home facilities depending on gender and the use of electronic monitoring devices prior 

to considering facilities such as Lincoln Hills.  It is financially prudent to pull the County and 

school district efforts together to deliver services locally for these youth. 

 

d. “Written Off” Update 

The screening of this documentary will be held on May 1st at 5:30pm at Crossroads.  A panel 

discussion about addiction, mental health and associated stigma will immediately follow.  

11



United Way has purchased the rights for this documentary for 3 years in order to present 

multiple screenings over that period of time. 

e. Vouchers 

A question was asked about a payment to Marinette County.  There is currently a child 

placement at Marinette’s Group Home. 

 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

None at this time. 

 

10. New Business- 

a. Mental Health Focus Group – Susan Powers 

Susan Powers and Katie Van Laanen explained the purpose of the Mental Health Focus Group, 

a collaboration of many Door County agencies, is to be a constant presence in the community 

by increasing access to Mental Health services through the Door County Mental Health & Crisis 

Prevention Resource Guide (attached to these minutes), to reduce the number of suicides, to 

reduce the stigma around mental illness and to educate and promote mental health illness 

awareness. 

b. Review of 2017 Annual Report 

No questions were asked. 

c. Review of 2017 Budget 

Overall, for both the department and the ADRC, revenues surpassed expenditures.  Joe 

Krebsbach explained the highlighted information on both the 2017 Budget to Actual Reports 

which are attached to these minutes. 

d. *Chapter 980, Wisconsin Statues Information 

Currently a violent sex offender from Forrest County is being released back into the community 

and court ordered to be temporarily placed in Door County until appropriate housing can be 

found in Forrest County.  The department is following state statues.  Corporation Counsel has 

filed an injunction with Forrest County with a hearing scheduled for April 27th.  The department 

will continue to work with the state Department of Health Services and the Department of 

Corrections to monitor the situation.  Just two weeks after this order, a state ruling came down 

indicating that individuals released on Chapter 980 must return to their county of residence. 

e. ADRC Meals Program Report 

Due to the 65+% increase in the number of meals being served in February and March of this 

year compared to last year, 3 hours per day of LTE time has been approved until a trend has 

been established. Our cook, Arne Thompson, believes we will stay within our budget due to 

the group buying plan we initiated last year that resulted in $26,000 in reduced food costs. 

f. Overtime Approved for Economic Support 

3 hours of overtime per week has been granted to the Economic Support staff during one staff 

member’s family leave. 

g. Establish Budget Public Participation Meeting Dates for June and July 

Tuesday, June 12, 2018 at 4pm and July 10, 2018 at 8:30am in the Government Center’s 

Chambers Room have been established at the Budget Public Participation meeting dates. 

h. Completion of Introductory Period 

 Taylor Jandrin 

 Shannon Lauder 

Taylor Jandrin and Shannon Lauder completed their introductory period of employment on 

March 25, 2018 and April 9, 2018 respectively.  They have now achieved regular employment 

status. 

 

12



11. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee- 

The following topics were recommended: 

 ADRC Grand Opening 

 New Bus Status 

 Mental Health Update 

 Fresh Start Presentation 

Please notify the Chair of this Committee or the Director of the Human Services Department if there 

are any additional requests. 

 

12. Next Meeting Date- 

Tuesday, May 8, 2018 beginning at 8:30am in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 421 

Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

13. Meeting Per Diem Code- 

225 

 

14. Adjourn the Meeting:   

Roy Englebert motioned and Helen Bacon provided the second to adjourn the meeting.  The motion 

carried.  The meeting adjourned at 10:31am. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

 

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

      1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355 
                  2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2439 

          dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

 

Human Services Board 
Written Agency Updates – May 2018 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

A. As reported at last month committee meeting, truancy referrals to our Juvenile Justice staff numbers are 

the highest ever. We have received two more truancy referrals, bringing our total for 2018 to 14. This is 33% 
of our overall juvenile referrals. Intervention strategies for these cases is not typical and requires a more 

creative approach and more engagement with the youth and parents.   
  

Our Child Protection referrals continue to come in on a steady basis. We have had 159 child 

protection/child welfare referrals the first quarter of this year. Our new Children & Families Aide has been 
exceptionally busy with providing direct service, transporting, and supervising visits. She also is coordinating 

the restitution and community service hours for juveniles.  Our juvenile intervention programming is running 
full force, partnering with Dynamic Family Solutions and Team Leadership Academy to provide a robust 

program that includes life skills development activities and cognitive learning with the Thinking for a Change 
curriculum.  We have finished interviews to fill a vacant social work position and look forward to a new 

addition to enhance our awesome team. 

 
B. The Birth to Three Early Intervention Program continues the work of providing quality early intervention 

to children identified as having developmental delays. To that end, we participated in an on-site state review 
of our program on April 19th, 2018. Birth to Three Coordinator/Educator, Naomi Spritka did an incredibly 

comprehensive job preparing for this review. Also participating that day were our dedicated therapists: Wendi 

Ray and Julie Toyne (speech and language pathologists), Kelly Oram-Rankin (occupational therapist), and 
Rebecca Ullman (physical therapist). The Wisconsin Birth to 3 Program State Lead, along with our Birth to 3 

Resource person from the Northeast Region led the discussion and reviewed all aspects of our Birth to 3 
programming, including program overview and operations, service delivery, file review, child outcome results, 

data verifications, fiscal review and compliance, a review of our contracts and if the program is utilizing data-

driven decision-making and evidenced based practices. At the end of the day we were given the validating 
news that there were no findings of non-compliance with our Birth to 3 program. 

 
C. Children’s Services: We continue to collaborate in the delivery of services/programs for families of children 

with disabilities. As the board is aware, the department continues to recruit for a CCS/CST program manager.  
In the meantime, we are so glad to have Beth Chisholm at the helm of our Children’s Long-Term Support 

team and grateful that she is willing to offer support to all of the Service Coordinators as we continue to 

refine our approach to service delivery.    
 

We continue to carry out the training series for our parents, community partners and providers. The major 
focus of the monthly trainings is the ever-developing brain. On April 12th, Tenley Koehler from UW Extension 

spoke on the Raising a Thinking Child curriculum. On May 10th Lisa Anderson from L.K. Anderson Consulting 

will speak on Confidentiality and Client Rights from 6-7:30PM in the Peninsula Room here at the Government 
Center.  

In March of this year the department was notified that we were awarded a $500 mini grant from the 
Northeast Region of the Wisconsin Early Childhood Collaborating Partners, targeted at promotion of healthy 

infant/children’s mental health.  These funds will be used to support the above mentioned speaker series.   
 

Children’s Long Term Support (CLTS) waiver staff are partnering with our Economic Support unit on a memo 

put out by the state on April 25th, effective immediately, regarding changes to establishing and maintaining 

39

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


 

2 
 

Medicaid eligibility for waiver participants.   We are meeting together as units in May to ensure we are all on 

the same page in processing this paperwork accurately for the benefit of the individuals we serve. 

 
We continue to work steadily on our CLTS wait list elimination and on reporting progress to the state.  And, 

finally, with the end of the school year just around the corner, we are busy researching with our families 
options for summer programming for children in need of structure, fun, skill development and supervision. 

 

D. There is lots of activity in Behavioral Health. Our AODA staff is busy planning the launch of group 
treatment beginning in June. We are very excited to have this option available for our county clients. The 

new staff is also actively involved in crisis training and anticipate serving on the rotation spring into summer. 
This will help lighten the load of all those assigned to crisis work. Additionally, the Behavioral Health staff are 

working toward our SMART Goals for 2018, which include team building and administration of the client 
satisfaction survey.  We are working on edits now, and our hope is to administer it by June.  Progress 

continues in the planning for mental health services in the schools with a launch date in October 2018. New 

staff, who began in March, are quickly filling up with clients.  We were pleased to hear that we have an 
accepted offer for our final vacant therapist position, with a start date of June 4! It is impressive to see the 

work of the staff within our agency as well as the collaboration with other agencies throughout the area to 
improve the health and well-being in our county.  Especially now that the snow is melting, it is a wonderful 

time to be in Door County! 

 
E. The Community Support Program staff continue to work closely with JAK’s Place to provide groups and a 

welcoming atmosphere where individuals coping with mental health issues can come and socialize at 1623 
Rhode Island Street between the hours of 1:00-5:00 Monday through Friday. The CSP Staff facilitate a weekly 

Art Group on Tuesdays at 2:30 and Games Group on Wednesday at 1:30 at JAK’s Place. Other programing 
offered at JAK’s Place includes a Depression & Anxiety Support Group, Family Style Dinner on Tuesday nights 

at 5:00, Drumming Circle, Tai Chi, Men’s Coffee Group, Breathing Circle, Women’s Cancer Support Group,  

and Therapeutic Writing/Journaling. Anyone is welcome to attend free of charge. 
 

F. The Adult Protective Service staff and ADRC will be lining up speakers and special events for Elder Abuse 
Awareness Week June 15-22. 

 

G. The Energy Assistance program deadline for submitting applications is May 15 for regular benefits.  After 
hours on-call staff for no-heat emergencies will end May 15th and resume October 1st. Crisis applications can 

still be taken after May 15th for those facing disconnection or other crisis circumstances. 
 

H. The month of May is nationally recognized as Older Americans Month. The theme this year is “Engage at 

Every Age”, emphasizing the point that you are never too old or too young to take part in activities that can 
enrich your physical, mental and emotional well-being. Throughout the month the Aging and Disability 

Center (ADRC) will be celebrating the many ways in which older adults make a difference throughout our 
Door County community. We have planned a variety of events to help our older adults celebrate Older 

Americans Month by becoming more active.  
 

We will be holding our third Community Caregiver Conversation this month at the Brussels Community Center 

from 6-8pm. (Two were held in April.) This is a joint effort through the Door County Caregiver Coalition.  
 

In April we completed the process of integrating our Aging Unit with our ADRC by combining the Senior 
Services Advisory Committee with our ADRC Advisory group. This was the last of a number of recommended 

steps offered by the State of Wisconsin’s ADPAW committee to follow in pursuing the creation of a fully 

integrated County Aging program. Our first combined meeting was held on Monday, April 23.  
 

Our Volunteer Appreciation Breakfast last month was a great success, with roughly 70 volunteers in 
attendance. Last year we had 125 volunteers donate around 4500 hours of their time in support of our entire 

organization. This is certainly something to celebrate. Without our group of volunteers we would not have the 
impact we have serving our community.  

 

40



 

3 
 

After the distribution and collection of an activity interest survey earlier this year, we found that there was a 

strong interest in learning more about how to properly use a computer and other technology. As a result, we 

have created an Apple Mac User Group and a PC User Group. Both classes are facilitated by a knowledgeable 
instructor.  

 
We are continuing our collaborative fall prevention effort with the YMCA by offering another 7 week evidence 

based class, Stepping On, May 7- June 25.  We are also launching a brand new effort in collaboration with 

the Door County Medical Center and Adam Peronto, Exercise Physiologist. Adam will be at the 
ADRC/Community Center weekly on Fridays from 1-2pm. Adam will be available for screening and to answer 

questions regarding safe exercise techniques. During his time here, Adam will show older adults how to 
properly use our exercise equipment and teach new exercises that can help improve overall health and well-

being.    
 

II. Noteworthy Events 

A. Come and visit the ADRC sometime in May for one or all of the following scheduled events:  

 Wednesday, May 2nd from 1:30pm-3:30pm Learning in Retirement (LIR) has scheduled a presentation 
titled, “Life on the Great Lakes.” There are currently over 100 people signed up for this class.  

 Tuesday, May 9th at 10am Mike Green is scheduled to give a presentation on “Severe Weather 

Awareness”. 

 Thursday, May 10th from 8:30am-2pm a group of NWTC nursing students are coming to the ADRC to 
provide a free foot clinic. Anyone interested is required to call the front desk. The cost is free.  

 Tuesday, May 15th at 11:30am Nashville recording artist Bobby Darren is scheduled to perform during 

lunch in the dining room. We currently have a group of 40 Southern Door residents signed up to attend 

amongst many others.  

 Friday, May 18th at 11:15am Carmen Schroeder, Certified Dietician, is scheduled to give a presentation 
on “Healthy Snack Ideas” for older adults.  

 Monday, May 21st our first day trip is scheduled for the year. The group will depart around 9:30am and 

head up to Bargains Unlimited in Sister Bay. The group will return in time to have lunch in Sturgeon Bay.  

 Wednesday, May 23rd Dr. Juliette Sterkens is scheduled to give a presentation on hearing loss and what 
everyone should know about hearing loop technology. This is a collaborative effort between the ADRC 

and the Northern Door Rotary Club.  

 Friday, May 25th we have a picnic styled lunch planned with entertainment from the Door County 
Community Choir.  

   

B. Governor Walker recently declared May Trauma-Informed Care Awareness Month, and May 22 as Trauma-
Informed Care Day in Wisconsin.  The Door County Department of Human Services has been working hard 

over the past two years to ensure our services are more trauma informed.  We have made significant 
changes in our organizational culture – how we think and talk about those we serve, how we interact with 

them and with our colleagues.  We have made transformations to our physical spaces – most notably our 

main lobby on second floor.  We have increased awareness organization-wide on Secondary Traumatic Stress 
and implemented concrete efforts to ensure we are focused on self-care.  We are planning an Open House in 

the Peninsula Room for the afternoon of May 22 to highlight our efforts.  Stay tuned for more details – an 
invitation is coming soon!    In addition, we have been notified that Fostering Futures, the statewide 

organization providing coaching and support to counties around TIC, is doing a social media campaign 
entitled "30 Organizations in 30 Days." Door County will be featured on their Facebook pages on Wednesday, 

May 9. 

   
III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 

A. None to report at this time.   
 

IV. Training & Staff Development 

A. Our Annual Crisis Day Training was held on April 20th.  Vicki Johnson from the Alzheimer’s Association 
presented “Dementia 101 for First Responders” for 34 staff and community partners.  Sheryl Flores, Carol 

Lenius, Jamie Cole and Assistant Corporation Counsel Karyn Behling presented on Chapter 55 Emergency 
Protective Placements; DHS 34 and Chapter 51 Emergency Mental Health Detentions. The day closed with 

41



 

4 
 

crisis workers reviewing Crisis On-Call cases that ran into technical issues so the group could learn from one 

another’s work experiences. 

 
B. The Bay Lake Consortium held a Consortium-wide training on customer service for Income Maintenance (IM) 

staff in Green Bay on April 25.  The training was well attended, and staff had a lot of positive feedback.  One 
staff member attended a Fraud training on April 30th in Wisconsin Dells.      

 

V. Agency & Community Collaboration  
A. Our director and AODA Coordinator participated in the panel discussion after the viewing of the video 

“Written Off”, reflecting the tragic and true story of a Wisconsin man affected by the current opioid epidemic.  
The event was very well attended.  Participants were extremely engaged and clearly very concerned with the 

impact of this issue on our community. 
 

B. Human Services has collaborated with the Public Health Department, Door County Medical Center, and other 

community partners to form the Hoarding Task Force.  Hoarding Disorder is now recognized as a mental 
health disorder, not simply a lifestyle choice. It is difficult to treat. Well-meaning family members, 

municipalities, the legal system and health care providers struggle to address the challenges presented by 
hoarders.  We are pleased to present a free informational presentation on hoarding May 10 from 2:00-4:00 

p.m. at the ADRC/Community Center, presented by Lisa Anderson, LPC.   

 
 

 
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. Our ADRC staff received a message of gratitude from a Meals on Wheels participant.  She has been dealing with 
metastatic cancer for over a year.  She started receiving meals a couple of weeks ago and wanted to let the staff 

know that the meals have been the best part of having to deal with her disease.  She loves the meals and the 

volunteers.  She said she has never met such a wonderful group of people.    
 

42



HUMAN SERVICES STATISTICS
UNIT 2015 2016 2017 2018-1st Qtr

AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER (ADRC)

I & A Consumers 3,064 4,814 1318

Elderly Benefits Specialist (EBS) Consumers - Cases 

Open/Contacts 473 705 132/95
Disability Benefits Specialist (DBS) Consumers - Cases 

Open/Contacts 1820 1983 470/94

Total Consumers 4,971 5,357 7,502 602/1507

Meals-Congregate 16,092 17,802 15,568 4707

Meals on Wheels 13,718 14,293 14,899 3380

Meals-Frozen 6,276 6,245 4,914 1304

Total Meals 36,086 38,340 35,381 9,391

Transportation- SRC Bus & Door2Door 42,180 48,503 49,116 12,883

Adult Protective Service (APS)

Referrals 212 183 294 44

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH (BH)

Crisis 192 165 178 32

Inpatient Admissions 93 67 79 21
Inpatient Costs  $  434,021.00  $  188,215.87 $552,988.00 $72,782.01

CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES

Child Welfare Referrals 440 393 404 159

Juvenile Justice Referrals 90 69 71 42

Birth-Three Participants 70 73 75 44
Case Management (CCOP/CST/CCS/DD) 233 143 170 164

COMMUNITY SUPPORT PROGRAM (CSP)

Consumers Enrolled 62 53 51 51

ECONOMIC SUPPORT (ES)

Badger Care (BC) Total 4,333 4,169 4,157 4143

FoodShare (FS) Total 2,351 2,007 1,930 1964

Consortium Calls 111,044+ 112,972 156,804 7361
WI Home Energy Assistance 557 937 943

43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



M:\Administrative\Organizational Charts\05.01.18 ORG CHART.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
Organization Chart 05.01.18 

 
 
 

   

    

   

 

 

  

 

 

 

  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 
Cori McFarlane – Deputy Director 

 
ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

Economic Support 
Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & 
Families Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health Program Manager 
Donna Altepeter 

Community Service Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 

Economic Support 
Specialists  

-Val Bauldry 
-Jessica Flores 
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Mary Ann Salmon 
-Jill Whitman 
 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 

 

 Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

Social Workers  
-Vacant 
-McKenzie Erickson 
-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Mark Hill 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Emily Schwark  

 
Children & Family 

Aide 
-Julie Grondin 

 

 

AODA 
Counselor 

-Sandra   
Bekkela 
 

 
 

 

 

Community 
Support 
Program 
Workers 

  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Nicole Kahler 
 

RN 
-Scott Davis 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Case Managers 
-Faith McCoy 
-Gloria Schneider .6 
-Kris Wagner- 
Maclean - .8  
 
 

Birth to Three 
Coordinator / 

Educator 
-Naomi Spritka 
  
 

Children & Family 
Support Services   

Children’s 
Services Manager 

Beth Chisholm 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Dr. Steven 
Shopbell 

 

CCS/CST 
Program Manager 

Vacant 

Behavioral 
Health 

Therapists 
-Cassandra 
Schraft 
-Elizabeth 
Ziolkowski 
-Vacant 
 

Crisis 
-Jamie Cole 
 
 
CONTRACTED 

STAFF 
-Dr. Michael 
Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Chris Bowers 
-Lydia Haker 
 
 

 

Service Facilitators 
-Margaret Buhk 
-Laura Hill 
-Danielle Nyman 
-Kathy Schultz 
-Cari Wild 
-Vacant 
 

Regional CCS 
Service Coordinator 
-Elizabeth Secrest 
 

Intake 
Single 
Point 

of 
Entry 

 
 
 

Adult 
Protective 

Service 
Workers 

 
-Kim Kramer 
-Carol Lenius 
 
LTC/Outreach 
Case Manager 
 
-Taylor Jandrin 

AODA 
Coordinator 

Sue 
Exworthy 

74



M:\Administrative\Organizational Charts\05.01.18 ORG CHART.docx 

 

 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING (continued) 

Organization Chart – 05.01.18 

 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 

Information & Assistance 
Workers 

-Jennifer Bender 
-Lisa VanAlstine 
-Anna Zahorik 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 

-Jess Holland 
 
Elderly Benefit Specialist 
-Mary Bink 
 

Office Assistants 
-Wendy Schubert 
-Barb Snow 
 

AGING & Disability 
RESOURCE CENTER 

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Jake Erickson 
 

ADRC Advisory 
Board & SSAC & 

NAC Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Technical Support 
Specialist 

-Susan Fernandez 
 

Financial Admin 
Assistant II - Accounts 

Receivable 
-Kay Madoche 
 

Financial Admin 
Assistant II - Accounts 

Payable 
-Ashley LaLuzerne 
 
Client Account Specialist 

– Accounts Receivable 
-Chris Wroblewski 
 

Admin Assistant II-
Support 

-Debra Karas 
 

Admin Assistant I – 
Receptionist 

-Shannon Lauder 
 

Admin Assistant II – 
Records Management 

-Kathy Zak  

Transportation & 
Accounts Specialist 

-Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 

-Cathy Keller 
Nutrition Site Manager 
-Jamie Stephen .49 
-Stacy Volkmann .30 
Nutrition Site Manager / 

Cook – Washington Island 
-Nelvie Cauldwell .50 

Cook 
-Arne Thompson 
-Kathy Ash .60 
-Linda Will .60 

Bus Driver 
-Gary Hanson 

Contract Workers 
Dietician 

-Carmen Schroeder 
Casual Call Staff 

Senior Aide 
 

Assistant ADRC/Aging 
Program Director 
Jennifer Fitzgerald 

 

Business Manager   

Vacant 

Office Manager 
Shawn Barlament 

75


	2018-05-08 Human Services Agenda
	2018 County Mtgs-Calendar
	2018-04-10 Human Services Minutes
	2018-04-10 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	DC Mental Health & Crisis Prevention Resource Guide
	2017 Budget to Actual Report

	HS Board Monthly Report May 2018
	Board Reports - Units Statistical Report 2018 1st Quarter
	Vouchers-05.08.18
	JF Introductory Period Completion Letter
	05.01.18 ORG CHART



